

INDEPENDENT GRAND JURY OF THE PEOPLE INVESTIGATIVE REPORT

RE: CASE NOS: 1354711; 1421891; AND 1392691

CASE NAME: THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

vs.

JEFFREY COWAN LIND and DEE THOMAS MURPHY

COURT: SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA, et al.

(Forclosed. OPPT UCC Filing Nos. 2012127914/2012128324/2012128325)

COUNTY: COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA

(Forclosed. OPPT UCC Filing Nos. 2012127914/2012128324/2012128325)

DIVISION: 118 Anacapa (Department of Transportation)

ADDRESS: 1100 Anacapa Street, P.O. Box 21107, Santa Barbara, California 93121

Pursuant to this Independent Grand Jury of the People investigation and Trial by Jury convened on September 21st, 2013, the Independent Grand Jury of the People presents the following finding:

Jeff-Cowan: Lind and Dee-Thomas: Murphy, hereinafter also “defendants in error,” are People of the United States of America republic, not to be construed as a territory of the United States, are not U.S./14th Amendment/Federal citizens, aka citizens of the United States. They are living beneficiaries of, and authorized representative for the JEFFREY COWAN LIND ESTATE trust, and the DEE THOMAS MURPHY ESTATE trust having foreign status (see attached IRS Forms W8 & CP 575). They are co-founders of the National Standards Enforcement Agency (aka NSEA International) which is a co-founder of the International Tribunal into Crimes of Church and State, affiliated with the International Common Law Court of Justice of Brussels, and are founding members of the Transnational Congress for Clean Water and having “high court authority” status and standing of international venue and universal and final jurisdiction as members of the American national Independent Grand Jury of the one supreme Court of the People. They are federal witnesses and whistleblowers to the fact that the corporate United States, States and their political subdivisions are all instrumentalities of a criminal enterprise operating unlawfully now for over 40 years committing crimes of terrorism against humanity. Truth as a valid statement of reality is sovereign in commerce; An un rebutted affidavit or declaration stands as truth in commerce; An un rebutted affidavit is acted upon as the judgment in commerce; Guaranteed - All men shall have a remedy by the due course of law; If a remedy does not exist, or if the existing remedy has been subverted, then one may create a remedy for themselves and endow it with credibility by expressing it in their affidavit, ignorance of the law might be an excuse, but it is not a valid reason for the commission of a crime when the law is easily and readily available to anyone making a reasonable effort to study the law; All corporate government is based upon Commercial Affidavits, Commercial Contracts, Commercial Liens and Commercial Distresses, hence, governments cannot exercise the power to expunge commercial processes; The Legitimate Political Power of a corporate entity is absolutely dependent upon its possession of Commercial Bonds against Public Hazard, because no Bond means no responsibility, means no power of Official signature, means no real corporate political power, means no privilege to operate statutes as the corporate vehicle; The Corporate Legal Power is secondary to Commercial Guarantors; Case law is not a responsible substitute for a Bond; Municipal corporations which include cities, counties, states and national governments have no commercial reality without bonding of the entity, its vehicle (statutes), and its effects (the execution of its rulings); In commerce, it is a felony for the Officer of a Political/Public Office to not receive and report a Claim to its Bonding Company, and it is a felony for the agent of a Bonding Company to not pay the Claim; Except for a Jury, it is also a fatal offense for any person, even a Judge, to impair or to expunge, without a Counter-Affidavit, any Affidavit (or Declaration) or any commercial process based upon an Affidavit (or Declaration); Judicial non-jury commercial judgments and orders originate from a limited liability entity called a municipal corporation, hence must be reinforced by a Commercial Affidavit and a Commercial Liability Bond; A foreclosure by a summary judgment (non-jury) without a commercial bond is a violation of commercial law; Governments cannot make unbonded rulings or statutes which control commerce, free enterprise citizens, or sole proprietorships without suspending commerce by a general declaration of martial law; He who does not deny, admits (*cf.* Blacks Law 4th Addition); Silence in the face of evil is itself evil; God will not hold us guiltless; Not to speak is to speak; Not to act is to act.

The Grand Jury finds that all members of the American Bar Association to include all members of all State Bar Associations, foreign-agents having allegiance to a power foreign to America and having no citizenship status in America, are international and are effecting by force acts of terrorism adverse to the interests and rights of the American people, respectively, the defendants in error, are incompetent and lack absolute standing in any court of justice to bring any claims or judgment upon the herein defined American nationals under an “ALL-CAPITAL FICTITIOUS SAME-SOUNDING NAMED” estate/legal entity/trust/corporation belonging to the UNITED

STATES, INC., in the matter of CASE NO(s). 1354711; 1421891; AND 1392691, in the SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA in and for the COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA; Said foreign agents of the said domestic inferior private administrative so-called court who have admitted to absolute lack of personal jurisdiction and subject matter jurisdiction over the defendants are JERRY BROWN, JOYCE DUDLEY, KAY S. KUNS, JEAN M. DANDONA, GEORGE ESKINS, BRIAN HILL, CLIFFORD R. ANDERSON, BRIAN COTA, JEFF CHAMBLISS, COUNTY SHERIFF BILL BROWN, and all other co-conspirators aiding and abetting yet to be named, hereinafter collectively “international terrorists.”

The Grand Jury finds that these international terrorists have caused great harm to the defendants in error.

The Grand Jury finds that these international terrorists, impersonating attorneys, have no license to practice law.

The Grand Jury finds that these international terrorists are restricted to ONLY representing 1) wards of the court, 2) infants, and 3) persons of unsound mind as lawfully declared pursuant to *corpus juris secundum*, Volume 7, Section 4, of which the defendants in error are neither.

The Grand Jury finds that these international terrorists have no authority to practice law within any of these States united for America.

The Grand Jury finds that these international terrorists are members of a union founded and of a foreign country, foreign to America.

The Grand Jury finds that these international terrorists are non-governmental private associations operating in violation of the Thirteenth Article of the Bill of Rights Amendment to the organic Constitution for the United States of America, that they are merely impersonating government officials.

The Grand Jury finds that these international terrorists are members of bar associations which are unconstitutional monopolies which are illegal and criminal enterprises that violate Article 2, Section 1, Separation of Powers clause of the Constitution for the United States of America republic, a felony.

The Grand Jury finds that these international terrorists, as “BAR” members, are impersonating lawful public officials and are invading all branches of government to control and overthrow the *de jure* governments, a felony under the Smith Act; that they are impersonating public officials as agents of a foreign entity, and have a “priority” allegiance to a power that is foreign to America and which is a known enemy to the American people and *de jure* government of the united states, respectively the people united for America.

The Grand Jury finds that these international terrorists have perpetrated a great fraud and conspiracy on the American people, specifically the defendants in error, that the American Bar is an offshoot from London Lawyers' Guild established by individuals foreign to America with invasive monopolistic goals in mind; that primarily two societies, bankers, aka bank authorized representatives (BAR), and engineers, aka civil engineers, originated from the Guild of London to America to monopolize the “water / wastewater [public sewer] utility industry in America and incorporated themselves into “government named” entities at all levels; that in 1973 they invaded the federal, state and local departments of justice, impersonating “courts of justice” and “judges” so as to have the power to maintain the unlawful “municipal water and wastewater utility” monopolies in America, a felony under the Sherman Clayton Anti-Trust Act,.

The Grand Jury finds that these international terrorists have perpetrated a great fraud and conspiracy on the American people committing “war crimes of genocide” against humanity led by the so-called President Nixon, hijacking the United States Congress’ congressional mandate of the Public Law 92-500 Federal Water Pollution Control Act Amendment of 1972, aka “Clean Water Act, to prevent the lawful implementation of the “national standards” and “prohibitions” and “effluent limitations” required by the “strict liability” statutes of the Clean Water Act, which was established to restore the physical, chemical and biological integrity of the American peoples’ drinking water resources in the interest of the public health and welfare, but rather fraudulently acted to maintain status quo of their unlawful practice of unlawful discharges of “65 toxic substances/carcinogens” identified and listed by the UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY and continued to knowingly poison the American people by causing said toxic and hazardous substances to be discharged into the nations common [drinking] water resources, committing “crimes of violence,” pre-meditated murder, knowingly endangering and killing the American people, currently approximately 45,000+ each month.

The Grand Jury finds that these international terrorists have admitted as truth that every member of the ABA and STATE BAR ASSOCIATIONS, acting as “*officers of the court*,” and engineers acting as “*regulators*,” for the corporate States, Counties, Municipalities, etc., are knowingly acting to cause unlawful discharges of toxic substances / poisons [predominantly carcinogens] into the American people’s common drinking water supplies at

their individual homes and at their so-called "courts," daily crimes of violence and pre-meditated murder, knowingly with intent to harm, assembling said officers of the court and civil engineers, in their capacity as "regulators," to levy war against the American people by operating said onshore and or offshore facilities as listed chemical and biological weapons of mass destruction. Failure for an "officer of the court" or "regulator" to comply with "effluent limitations and other limitations" is *unlawful* under subsection (a) of Pub. L. 92-500, Sec. 2, and section 301 et seq. and under section 301 and 302 et seq. and is a felony committed daily pursuant to subsection (c) of section 309 et seq. and goes directly to their lack of jurisdiction and lack of standing to be before a court for *"unclean hands"*.

The Grand Jury finds that these international terrorists have admitted as truth that every member of the ABA and SBA as the *"officers of the court"* and *"regulators"* are committing unlawful discharges of toxic substances into the American people's common drinking water supplies at their individual homes and at their courts daily crimes of violence, pre-meditated murder, knowingly with intent to harm, assembling said officers of the court to levy war against the American people by operating said onshore facilities as listed chemical and biological weapons of mass destruction. Failure for an "officer of the court" or "regulator" to comply with "standards of performance" is *unlawful* under Pub. L. 92-500, Sec. 2, and section 306 et seq., a felony committed daily pursuant to subsection (c) of section 309 et seq. which goes directly to their lack of jurisdiction and lack of standing to be before a court for *"unclean hands"*.

The Grand Jury finds that these international terrorists have admitted as truth that every member of the BAR as *"officers of the court"* and *"regulators"* are committing unlawful discharges of toxic substances into the American people's common [drinking] water supplies at their individual homes and at their courts daily felonies, knowingly with intent to harm, assembling said officers of the court to levy war against the American people by operating said onshore facilities as listed chemical and biological weapons of mass destruction [cf. Failure for an "officer of the court" or "regulator" to comply with "prohibition, effluent standard or pretreatment standard" is *unlawful* under Pub. L. 92-500, Sec. 2, and section 307 et seq. and is a felony committed daily pursuant to subsection (c) of section 309 et seq. and goes directly to their lack of jurisdiction and lack of standing to be before the court for *"unclean hands"*].

The Grand Jury finds that these international terrorists have admitted as truth that every member of the ABA and SBA, as *"officers of the court"* or and civil engineers acting as *"regulators"* are committing unlawful discharges of toxic substances into the American people's common drinking water supplies at their individual homes and at their courts "daily", crimes of violence, pre-meditated murder, knowingly with intent to harm, assembling said officers of the court to levy war against the American people by operating said onshore and or offshore facilities as listed chemical and biological weapons of mass destruction. Failure for an "officer of the court" or "regulator" to comply with "a permit or condition thereof issued" is *unlawful* under Pub. L. 92-500, Sec. 2, and section 402 et seq. and is a FELONY committed daily pursuant to subsection (c) of section 309 et seq. and goes directly to their lack of jurisdiction and lack of standing to be before the court for *"unclean hands"*.

The Grand Jury finds that these international terrorists admit as truth that the BAR ASSOCIATION incorporated itself in 1909 in the state of Illinois and had the State Legislature, which was under the control of lawyers, pass an unconstitutional law that only members of this powerful union of lawyers, called the "ABA," could practice law and hold all the key positions in law enforcement and the making of laws, a felony under the Taft Hartley Act; that at that time, Illinois became an outlaw state; and for all practical purposes, they seceded from the United States of America; forfeiting all rights and citizenship.,

The Grand Jury finds that these international terrorists admit as truth that the BAR ASSOCIATIONS sent organizers to all states and explained to the lawyers in those states how much more profitable and secure it would be for them, as lawyers, to join this union and be protected by its bylaws and cannons that would be issued to incorporated lawyers by the Illinois incorporated organization and that other states and their lawyers did join when this treasonous Act became defacto and the People became captives of the lawyers.,

The Grand Jury finds that these international terrorists admit as truth that under this system, the lawyers could guarantee prejudged decisions for the privileged class against the lower class; that this was all made possible by the BAR ASSOCIATIONS to favor the lawyers and have those unlawful, prejudged decisions substituted in place of Constitutional Law; that the Constitution was written in plain English and the Statutes passed by Congress were also in plain English, with the intent of Congress how each law should be used and not the opinions of various Judges as the codes list; and that any normal person can read the Constitution and Laws of the Land and understand them without any trouble or interpretation.,

The Grand Jury finds that these international terrorists admit as truth that the people of America would be shocked to learn that the State Governments have no control or jurisdiction over the Bar Association or its members; that the state does not accredit the law schools or hold Bar examinations; that the state does not issue state licenses to lawyers; that the Bar Association accredits all the law schools, holds their private examinations and selects the students they will accept in their private organization and issues them a so-called "license," which is in fact a membership "card," and keeps the fees for themselves; that the BAR is the only entity that can punish or disbar a lawyer,.

The Grand Jury finds that these international terrorists admit as truth that the Bar Associations also select the lawyers that they consider qualified for Judgeships and various other offices in the State; that only the Bar Association, or their designated committees, can remove any of these lawyers from public office; that the State Legislature will not change this system as they are also a designated committee of the Bar; that on August 21, 1984, Rose Bird, Chief Justice of the California State Supreme Court, another of the Bar Associations Judicial Committee's, stated in essence, that the Bar should determine the legality of all initiatives before they were allowed to go on the ballot.

The Grand Jury finds that these international terrorists admit as truth that the BAR determining the legality of all initiatives before they are allowed to go on the ballot is adverse to both State and Federal Constitutions, as well as the Laws of this Nation instituted by and for the people as a sovereign unity of Independent States of we, the American people; not a fraudulent corporate entity of lawyers, foreign agents levying war upon the people; that this is a tremendous amount of power for a private union that is incorporated and headquartered in Illinois, having allegiance to the British Crown, a foreign power to America, to hold over the people of California and every other state, while lacking absolute standing.

The Grand Jury finds that these international terrorists admit as truth that under the Common Law and the Laws of America, nowhere is it expressly given for anyone to have the power or the right to form a Corporation; that "*Corporations*" are given birth because of ignorance on the part of the American people, and are operating under implied consent and power that they have usurped and otherwise stolen from the people; that all corporations of the United States and State corporations are in fact all sub or co-corporations of the City of London Municipal Utility Corporation belonging to the CROWN, that by right and law these foreign corporations have no "judicial" power, authority or jurisdiction in America nor over American nationals.,

The Grand Jury finds that these international terrorists admit as truth that the Constitution For the United States of America guarantees to every state in this union a republican form of government pursuant to Article 4, Sec 4; that all other forms of government are forbidden; that no public officer or branch of government can be limited to a "ruling class" of any kind, or the states become aristocracies and not Republics; that the lawyers have made themselves 1st Class Citizens, where many public offices and branches of government are open to lawyers only; that a so-called "1st Class Citizen of the Crown" possess no American citizenship and is a part of a body of men assembled for the purpose of effecting by force a treasonable object impersonating a lawful public official.,

The Grand Jury finds that these international terrorists admit as truth that the American people are limited to only two branches of government and to only certain offices in those two branches of government, making all people who are non-lawyers into "2nd class subject citizens"; that when the courts belong to the people, as the Constitution for the United States of America, *de Jure*, requires under Article IV, Section 4, the people will never rule against ourselves; that in these unconstitutional foreign tribunals are "*men*" in black dresses that are unconstitutional "robes of nobility" as defined pursuant to Article 1, Section 9 and 10, dispense a perverted ideology, where the people are terrorized by members of the Black Robe Cult; the lawyers and lawyer judges in the courtrooms also known as "*officers of the court*,".

The Grand Jury finds that these international terrorists admit as truth that the legislative branch of government does not have the Constitutional Power to issue Court Orders or any other kind of Orders to the people, as a "*fiction court*" or a "*court/corporation for profit and gain*" cannot reach parity with a lawful living man or woman; that only "non-bar member" Presidents and Governors have the Constitutional Power to grant pardons, but lawyers and lawyer-judges have been unconstitutionally granting pardons with "*immunity from prosecution*," until the July 11, 2013, issuance of the declaration from the Pontiff Pope, declaring these members of the Roman Curiae as members of a "criminal enterprise" and removed all immunity from prosecution as of September 1, 2013.

The Grand Jury finds that these international terrorists admit as truth that the American man and woman are not recognized as living people in these courts; programmed that they do not know how to fill out fancy lawyer forms; that they are not trained in the law; that they do not know court rules and procedures, etc.; that this practice is an unconstitutional "*lawyer system*"; that only hearsay substitutes (lawyers) not under oath, have access to the

fiction/for profit and gain courts, even though only sworn testimony and evidence can be presented in court; and that anything else is "*Bill of Attainder*," a felony not allowed under the Constitution For the United States Of America pursuant to Article 1, Sections 9 and 10.

The Grand Jury finds that these international terrorists admit as truth that the Constitution For the United States Of America does not give anyone the right to a lawyer or the right to counsel, or the right to any other hearsay substitute; that Article Six of the Bill of Rights Amendment is very specific, that the accused only has the right to the assistance of counsel and this assistance of counsel can be anyone the accused choses without limitation as defined by "Litigants may be assisted by unlicensed layman during judicial proceedings" *Brotherhood of Trainmen v. Virginia ex rel. Virginia State Bar* (377 U.S. 1); *Gideon v. Wainwright* (372 U.S. 335); *Argersinger v. Hamlin, Sheriff* (407 U.S. 425)],.

The Grand Jury finds that these international terrorists admit as truth that lawyers and lawyer-judges created unconstitutional "*lawyer system*" pre-trial "*motions*" and "*hearings*" to have eternal extortionistic litigations, which is barratry and also is in violation of the Constitution For The United States Of America and Article 1; as this places defendants in error in double jeopardy a hundred times over; that defendants only have a right to a trial, not trials; and when a criminal is freed on a technicality, he is freed because of a fix and a pay-off, as a defendant can ONLY be freed if found innocent by a "trial by a jury of his peers," not by any "technicality". The defendants in error have been tried in a trial by a jury of their peers.

The Grand Jury finds that these international terrorists admit as truth that whenever a lawyer is involved in a case directly or indirectly, as a litigant or assisting in counsel, all lawyer-judges have to disqualify themselves as there cannot be a constitutional trial; and also there would be a violation of the conflict of interest laws, along with the violation of separation of powers and checks and balances, because "officers of the court" are on both sides of the bench.,

The Grand Jury finds that these international terrorists admit as truth that these same lawyer-judges are awarding or approving lawyer fees, directly and indirectly, amounting to billions of dollars annually, all in violation of conflict of interest laws; that as long as there are lawyers, there will never be any law, integrity, competence, constitution, and justice or fairness for the American people; that there will only be mob rule, rule by a mob of lawyers.

The Grand Jury finds that these international terrorists admit as truth that case law is unconstitutional as case law is enacted by a corporate so-called "judicial brand of government"; that when a lawyer-judge instructs, directs, or gives orders to a jury, the lawyer-judge is tampering with the jury; that he also tampers with testimony when he orders the answers to be either "*Yes*" or "*No*"; that the lawyer-judge also tampers, fixes, and rigs the trial when he orders anything stricken from the record, or when he or she, having absolutely no juridical authority, "*rules*" certain evidence and the truth of that evidence to be inadmissible.,

The Grand Jury finds that these international terrorists admit as truth this makes both the trial and the transcript fixed and rigged, because the so-called jury, having no authority as a citizen jury, does not hear the real truth and all the "findings of fact and conclusions in law"; that these powerless juries, subject to the principals of the court, are made into puppets by the lawyers and lawyer-judges.

The Grand Jury finds that these international terrorists admit as truth that lawyers are unconstitutionally in two branches of government at the same time whenever they are hired or elected to the executive and legislative branches; that this is a violation of the separation of powers, checks and balances, and the conflict of interest laws; that District attorneys and State's attorneys have acted to take over the Grand Juries from the citizens and the People, where the people are denied access to these "citizen" grand juries defacto, selected from the voters registration rolls, when they attempt to present evidence of crimes committed in the courtrooms by the lawyers and lawyer-judges, a felony under the Smith Act.

The Grand Jury finds that these international terrorists admit as truth that the Constitution For The United States Of America, being the Supreme Fundamental Law of the Land, second only to the Natural and Common Laws of the People, is not and cannot be ambiguous as to be interpreted, or it would be a worthless piece of paper and we would have millions of interpretations (Unconstitutional amendments) instead of the few we have now; that this is why all judges and public servants are "sworn to support" the Constitution For The United States Of America, de Jure, not interpret it.

The Grand Jury finds that these international terrorists admit as truth that under International Orders, all lawyers, whether they left law school yesterday or 50 years ago, are exactly the same; that all lawyers have to file the same motions and follow the same procedures in using the same unconstitutional "*lawyer system*"; that in probate, the

lawyers place themselves in everyone's will and estate; that when there are minor children as heirs, the lawyer-judges appoint at least one lawyer for each child and, at times, the lawyer fees exceed the total amount of the estate.,

The Grand Jury finds that these international terrorists admit as truth that an outrageous amount of tax "*money*" is directly and indirectly stolen by lawyers; that money that is budgeted to County / City / Borough Boards, School Boards and other local and federal agencies eventually finds its way into the pockets of lawyers, as ALL of these agencies are tricked and forced into extortionistic litigation.

The Grand Jury finds that these international terrorists admit as truth that all "*officers of the court*" are communistic foreign agents hostile to the interest of the American people. The *House of Representatives 5, 79th Congress, 1st Session* declared "The National Lawyers Guild is the foremost legal bulwark of the Communist Party, its front organizations, and controlled unions. Since its inception it has never failed to rally to the legal defense of the Communist Party and individual members thereof, including known espionage agents. It has consistently fought against the national, State and local legislation aimed at curbing the Communist conspiracy. It has been most articulate in its attacks upon all agencies of the Government seeking to expose or prosecute the subversive activities of the Communist network, including national, State and local investigative committees, the Department of Justice, the FBI, and law enforcement agencies generally. Though its affiliation with the International Association of Democratic Lawyers, an international Communist-front organization, the National Lawyers Guild has constituted itself an agent of a foreign principal hostile to the interest of the United States, i.e. the people united for America. It has gone far afield to oppose the foreign policies of the United States of America, republic, in line with the current line of the Soviet Union".

The Grand Jury finds that these international terrorists admit as truth that a BAR attorney "*is a creature of the law*" and as such "*must represent a corporation*" and cannot "represent" a living man or woman [cf. "It is a clearly established principle of law that an attorney must represent a corporation, it being incorporeal and a creature of the law." *Victor Rabinowitz et. at. v. Robert F. Kennedy*, 376 US 605],

40.) The Grand Jury finds that these international terrorists admit as truth that no "*officer of the court*" doing business in the United States of America, de Jure, has filed a Foreign Agents Registration Statement and consequently is committing a felony [cf. An attorney representing an artificial entity must appear with the corporate charter and law in his hand. A person acting as an attorney for a foreign principal must be registered to act on the principal's behalf. *Foreign Agents Registration Act (22 USC § 612 et seq.)*; Failure to file the "Foreign Agents Registrations Statement" goes directly to the jurisdiction and lack of standing to be before the court, and is a felony pursuant to 18 USC §§ 219, 951],.

The Grand Jury finds that these international terrorists admit as truth that, pursuant to probate code 701, "Attorney" means an individual licensed to practice law in this state; and no Attorney in any state of these States united for America has a "license to practice law".

The Grand Jury finds that these international terrorists admit as truth that every single court across this country, specifically in this matter, specifically to these cases considered, the CALIFORNIA SUPERIOR COURT and the UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURTS, are co-conspirators to the sinister crime of perpetuity; that all Federal and State judges are signing standing orders to invest all the court cases through the Court Registry Investment System (hereinafter "CUSIP©"), directly deposited into the Federal Reserve Bank located in Dallas/Houston, Texas; that every court case is assigned, by the court administrator, a US Treasury Public Debt number, placed onto the court document, including but not limited to traffic citations, after the unknowing participants in the case have received their copy of the same, but without the added monetary transformation of that instrument into a financial transaction, which is the definition of a securitization; that after the Public Debt number is obtained, which now converts the instrument into a counterfeit obligation [cf. pursuant to USC TITLE 18 § 472 et seq.473 ;474], now the court administrator additionally counterfeits the same obligation by adding a CUSIP© number; that CUSIP© is the acronym for Committee on Uniform Securities Identification Procedures; is a copyrighted registered trademark of The American Bankers Association, and means only one of two things; firstly being the court administrators are knowingly committing copyright infringement violations in addition to uttering counterfeit obligations; and/or secondly that the court administrator must obviously be a member of the CUSIP©; and that now the courts, specifically, the CALIFORNIA SUPERIOR COURTS and UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURTS, have fraudulently converted every court case into a banking financial securities instrument, fraudulently converting the court into the creditor position and the respondents, the defendants in error, have been unknowingly converted into debtors; and to make matters even worse for the judges, they are knowingly acting with a vested interest with insider knowledge as insider trading in addition to violations of judicial canons; and further still, judges are to act without bias, to make rulings on the merit of argument, but instead are making financial investments on every case,

knowing the exact meaning of every number and/letter applied to and now written on the face of the instrument in all cases in the form of the CUSIP© and are now ruling based on futures, major conflicts of interest with prejudice, rather than rule of law, evidence, oral or written argument; and additionally, all of these corporate-courts are also committing tax fraud by shifting the debt created by every particular case back onto the individual who is the actual Creditor, then fraudulently conveying the case into an investment instrument to be deposited into the Dallas Houston Texas Federal Reserve which now shifts money from the Creditor side of the transaction into the pockets of the Debtors side, deceptively laundered fraudulent debt into corporate assets, converted again into bonds, stocks, and grants given back to, in these cases, the COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA, deceptively through the Department of Transportation, or some other agency, now squeaky clean after the laundry process.

The Grand Jury finds that these international terrorists admit as truth that the failure for the district attorney, aka prosecuting attorney, to drop all charges that have been “wrongfully” brought, in the spirit of retaliating against the defendants in error, and failure for **JERRY BROWN, JOYCE DUDLEY, KAY S. KUNS, JEAN M. DANDONA, GEORGE ESKINS, BRIAN HILL, CLIFFORD R. ANDERSON** or any other ministerial officer or co-conspiring officer of the court associated with the CALIFORNIA SUPERIOR COURT in and for the COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA to acquit all charges that have been wrongfully brought against the above-defined defendants in error, absent a verified criminal claim, absent a verified grand jury bill of indictment, and absent a posted Grand Jury Bill of Particulars on a Bill of Indictment; and that every Affidavit of Fact served upon those officers of the court are undisputed and stands as truth; and constituting a general conspiracy collectively committing *acts of International Terrorism* as defined in the USA Patriot Act Amendment of 2002, levying war upon defendants in error by the assembling of a body of BAR members/foreign agents for the purpose of effecting by force a treasonable object, act of terrorism, a war crime; and all who perform any part however minute or remote from the scene of action; and who are leagued in the general conspiracy, are considered as engaged in terrorism as defined above and within the meaning of the Constitution For The United States Of America [cf. 4 Cranch R. 473-4; Const. art. 3, s. 3. Vide Treason; Fries’ Trial; Pamphl. This is a technical term, borrowed from the English law, and its meaning is the same as it is when used in stat. 25 Ed. III.; 4 Cranch’s R. 471; *U. S. v. Fries*, Pamphl. 167; Hall’s Am. Law Jo. 351; Burr’s Trial; 1 East, P. C. 62 to 77; Alis. Cr. Law of Scotl. 606; 9 C. & P. 129],.

The Grand Jury finds that these international terrorists admit as truth that in considering the decision to charge in California [including all other states], the California Supreme Court [cf. *Supremacy Clause*] has found that the prosecutor’s role is unique within the criminal system in that not only must the district attorney diligently discharge the duty of prosecuting individuals accused of criminal conduct, but the prosecutor must also refrain from seeking victory at the expense of the defendant’s constitutional rights [cf. *People v. Trevino* (1985) 39 Cal.3d 667, 681, 217 Cal.Rptr. 652, 704 P.2d 719.]; thus, under Trevino, the prosecution is obligated to respect the defendant’s right to a fair and impartial trial in compliance with the process of the law, and that the above defined officers of the above defined COURT have denied defendants in error of that right [cf. *People v. Trevino* (1985) 39 Cal.3d 667, 681, 217 Cal.Rptr. 652, 704 P.2d 719.]; that NO district attorney or attorney is competent to testify under oath to having first-hand knowledge as an “eye-witness” of any facts in the above defined cases unlawfully brought against American nationals.

The Grand Jury finds that these international terrorists admit as truth that on September 13th, 20th and 27th of 2012, in the Coastal View News, Carpinteria, California, and verified via affidavit of Michael VanStry, that defendants in error noticed an ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE: NOTICE AND DEMAND to: THE PROBATE, CRIMINAL AND CIVIL DIVISION OF THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA AND ALL PERSONS OPERATING IN AND FOR CAS/FILE NOS.: 2012 0290, 2012 0291, 1354711; 1421891; AND 1392691 an ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE ON: OCTOBER 15, 2012, AT: 1PM in the WAMPANOAG – CHEROKEE GRAND COURT, 315 LA CADENA DRIVE, WEST, RIVERSIDE, CALIFORNIA [NEAR 92501]; NOTICE AND DEMAND [WAS] MADE ON THE DEFENDANT COMPONENT AGENCY(IES), ALL PERSONS IDENTIFIED, UNIDENTIFIED AND UNKNOWN AND THEIR RESPECTIVE COUNSEL AND THE HONORABLE MEMBERS OF THIS COURT THAT UPON THIS NOTICE, THE ATTACHED WRITINGS FILED HERewith, UPON THE OFFICIAL RECORD OF THIS COURT THAT UPON THIS NOTICE THE ATTACHED WRITINGS FILED HERewith, UPON THE OFFICIAL RECORD OF THIS COURT, THE DOCUMENTS IN THE FILES AND UPON THE NOTICE OF THE SAME MADE BY THIS PUBLICATION: YOU [were] hereby ORDERED to appear before the above entitled court at the above stated time and place to prove by clear and convincing evidence that there [was] is Good Cause showing: (1) THE PROOF ENTERED ONTO THE PROBATE COURT’S OFFICIAL RECORD THAT SAID COURT USED IN ITS DETERMINATION THAT PETITIONERS ARE NOT DECEASED AND THUS THAT IT CANNOT DEPOSIT CERTAIN CODICILS TO THEIR FILE NOS.: 2012 0290 AND 2012 0291; AND, (2) THE PROOF ENTERED ONTO THE OFFICIAL RECORDS OF THE CRIMINAL AND CIVIL COURT IN

REGARDS TO CASE NOS.: 1354711, 1421891, AND 1392691 THAT SUPPORTS THE COURT'S PRESUMPTION OF THE PETITIONERS' DEATH OR ALTERNATIVELY THAT THE RESPECTIVE CRIMINAL AND CIVIL COURT DOES HAVE JURISDICTION OVER THOSE PEOPLE THAT THE PROBATE COURT HAS DETERMINED TO BE LIVING INCIDENTALLY IN THE LAND COMMONLY KNOWN AS THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA IN THE ABSENCE OF A BONA FIDE INJURED PARTY OR A LAWFUL CONTRACT KNOWINGLY ENTERED INTO SPECIFICALLY DEFINING THE TERMS OF THE CHARGES BROUGHT AGAINST PETITIONERS; AND, (3) THAT THE CONTROVERSIES AS ARE SET FORTH AS ARE ALLEGED IN CASE NOS.: 1354711, 1421891, AND 1392691 ARE IN FACT BETWEEN THE ALLEGED PLAINTIFF(S) AND THE MEN THAT THE PROBATE COURT HAS ITSELF DETERMINED TO BE ALIVE AND REFERRED TO THEREIN AS: DEE THOMAS MURPHY AND JEFFERY COWAN LIND AND IS NOT BETWEEN THE PROBATE, CRIMINAL AND CIVIL COURTS WHO MORE PARTICULARLY CANNOT AGREE AS TO WHETHER OR NOT THESE MEN ARE PRESUMED DEAD OR INDEED ARE ALIVE; AND, (4) THAT THE PERSONS OPERATING WITHIN AND DOING BUSINESS AS THE CRIMINAL, CIVIL AND PROBATE COURTS IN THE SUPERIOR COURT ARE NOT CONVERTED ON ALL LIABILITY FOR FRAUD FOR THE MISUSE AND ABUSE OF THE ESTATES OF DEE THOMAS MURPHY AND JEFFREY COWAN LIND, AND (5) EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY, THE TRUE AND CORRECT NAMES OF THE SAME IS NOT RIGHTFULLY AND JUSTLY dee-thomas AND jeffery-cowan, RESPECTIVELY, AND (6) THAT THE SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA IS NOT A RACKETEER INFLUENCED CORRUPT ORGANIZATION UNLAWFULLY OPERATING IN THE WASTEWATER INDUSTRY. It was further noted that, if you failed to appear, which you did, SHOULD YOU FAIL TO APPEAR AS SO ORDERED THEN THE FOLLOWING IS SO STIPULATED, ADJOURNED AND MEMORIALIZED ON THIS COURT'S RECORD AND UPON WHICH A JUDGMENT WILL BE ENTERED THAT (1) THE PROPER NAMES OF THE AGGRIEVED AND INJURED PARTIES ARE dee-thomas AND jeffery-cowan; (2) THAT THE PROBATE COURT IS CORRECT IN ITS FINDINGS THAT dee-thomas AND jeffery-cowan ARE INDEED [EACH A] LIVING BREATHING MAN; (3) THAT BOTH THE CRIMINAL AND CIVIL DIVISIONS OF THE SUPERIOR COURT HAVE EXCEEDED THEIR LAWFUL JURISDICTION; AND (4) THAT JEAN DANDONA, JOYCE DUDLEY, BRIAN COTA, JEFF CHAMBLISS AND BILL BROWN AND ALL OF THEIR HEIRS, SUCCESSORS, ASSOCIATES AND ASSIGNS ARE CONVERTED ON ALL LIABILITY FOR THE SURETIES AND THEIR INJURIES PLUS TRIPLE DAMAGES FOR THE FRAUD AS PROVIDED UNDER RICO; to show that the above defined are not causing unlawful discharges in violation of 33 U.S.C. §§ 1316 & 1317(a) at their homes and at the CALIFORNIA SUPERIOR COURT where they hold COURT; that they are not causing endangerment to public health and welfare pursuant to 33 U.S.C. § 1319(c); and, that their unlawful actions against the living man, jeffery-cowan, and the living man, dee-thomas has resulted in compensatory damages in the amount defined in ARTICLE V, Terms and Conditions, Subparagraph 2. Violations and Sanctions., of the "A Declaration and Treaty of Peace to the World" of jeffery-cowan and dee-thomas for both past and future injuries and losses, including, but not limited to pain and suffering, emotional distress, humiliation, insult, and economic losses including lost income, violation of rights, attorney fees, and other losses and injuries; and, punitive damages in the amount of One Billion Dollars (\$1,000,000,000.00); for failing to answer and controvert any of the above matters as so Ordered, all matters are now construed to be true and forever established that all officers of the SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA lack lawful jurisdiction and are committing treason against the Constitution For The United States Of America and it is Ordered, Adjudicated and Decreed in the People's Court Of Record that the above defined officers of the court and their heirs, successors, associates, and assigns are converted on all liability for the sureties and their injuries plus triple damages for the fraud as provided under RICO; that their silence is their tacit assent and admission of guilt that could be used as evidence in any court [cf. Federal Rules of Evidence, Rule 803 (8)]; that there is not a single lawful discharge in compliance with Public Law 92-500 Federal Water Pollution Control Act Amendment of 1972 from any building in the entire COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA by knowing design with intent to harm the People and the environment by causing acidic toxification of the people's drinking water resources and the aquatic life and ocean.

In conclusion, the Independent Grand Jury of the People, The Court, after full deliberation and consideration of the fact and law pertaining to this matter, hereby Orders, Adjudicates and Decrees as follows: